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Fiona Dude - Fwd: Request for Gateway Determination - Sharkey's Lane, Lorn (RZ13005) 

From: Ben Holmes 
To: Fiona Dune; Katrine O'Flaherty 
Date: 29/11/2013 11:07 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Request for Gateway Determination - Sharkey's Lane, Lorn (R713005) 
Attachments: OC_26112013_AGN_AT (1).pdf; OC_26112013_MIN.pdf; Lorn Extension Site (Sharkeys Lane) Planning 

Proposal_12.11.13.pdf 

These Maitland PPs keep piling in. Another one. 

Fiona can you book this into Objective please. 

Thanks. 
31\1111111 

>>>  Josh Ford <joshf@maitland.nsw.gov.au> 29/11/2013 10:33 AM >>> 
Hi Ben. 

This is a formal request for a Gateway Determination in relation to the Draft LEP for the Sharkey's Lane 
Extension Site. 

Attached are the Council Report and Minutes, including the planning proposal. I have also included the pdf 
version of the planning proposal as it is a little bit clearer to read. 

If you require clarification over any items or wish to discuss this LEP amendment further, please feel free to 
contact me. 

Regards, Josh. 

Josh Ford 
Strategic Town Planner 
Planning Environment & Lifestyle I Maitland City Council 
t 02 4934 9729 
f 02 4934 8469 
joshf@maitland.nsw.gov.au 
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*************************************************************** 
The views expressed in this email are not necessarily those of the Maitland City Council 
unless otherwise stated. The organisation does not warrant that this message is free of 
viruses or any other defect or error. This message and any files transmitted with it are 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. I f  you have received this message in error please contact the author. 
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